

2003 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Amendment (SA-SSA1-SB44)

Received: 06/16/2003

Received By: rryan

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Tim Carpenter (608) 266-8535

By/Representing: Stuart Ewy

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: rryan

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Health - medical assistance
Health - miscellaneous

Extra Copies: DAK

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Sen.Carpenter@legis.state.wi.us

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Senior Care waiver to cover persons with disabilities

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?							
/1	rryan 06/16/2003	wjackson 06/16/2003	chaskett 06/17/2003	_____	mbarman 06/17/2003	mbarman 06/17/2003	

FE Sent For:

<END>

2003 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Amendment (SA-SSA1-SB44)

Received: 06/16/2003

Received By: rryan

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Tim Carpenter (608) 266-8535

By/Representing: Stuart Ewy

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: rryan

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Health - medical assistance**
Health - miscellaneous

Extra Copies: **DAK**

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: **Sen.Carpenter@legis.state.wi.us**

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Senior Care waiver to cover persons with disabilities

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1?	rryan	11 WJ 6/16	1 cpn 6/17	clark 6/17			

FE Sent For:

<END>



State of Wisconsin
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE

LRBb04897

RLR:.....

WJ

RMR

~~PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION~~

SENATE AMENDMENT,
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44

D Note

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute[✓] amendment as follows:

2 1. Page 1074, line 2: after that line insert:

3 ^{AK}
~~(12)~~ SENIOR CARE WAIVER. By the first day of the 4th month beginning after

4 publication, the department of health and family services shall request that the

5 federal secretary of health and human services extend the federal ~~Medicaid~~ waiver

6 for the prescription drug assistance program under section 49.688[✓] of the statutes, as

7 affected by this act, to allow federal ~~Medicaid~~ reimbursement for prescription drugs

8 purchased under section 49.688[✓] of the statutes, as affected by this act, by persons

9 who are eligible for ~~Medicare~~ under 42 USC 1395c to 1395f[✓] because they are disabled

10 and receiving ~~Social Security Disability Insurance~~ benefits under 42 USC 423[✓]. If the

11 waiver extension is granted, beginning on the effective date of the waiver extension,

NON-STATS

1 the department of health and family services shall determine that any applicant for
2 prescription drug assistance under section 49.688 of the statutes, as affected by this
3 act, who is eligible for ~~Medicare~~ under 42 USC 1395c to 1395f because he or she is
4 disabled and receiving ~~Social Security Disability Insurance~~ benefits under 42 USC
5 423 and who satisfies all of the eligibility criteria under section 49.688 (2) (a) or (b)
6 of the statutes, ^{as affected by this act,} except for the criterion under section 49.688 (2) (a) 2. of the statutes,
7 is eligible for prescription drug assistance under section 49.688 of the statutes, as
8 affected by this act. If the wavier extension is granted, the department of health and
9 family services shall, not later than the effective date of the waiver extension,
10 propose legislation to reconcile the eligibility provisions under section 49.688 (2) of
11 the statutes, as affected by this act, with this subsection and with the waiver.”

12 (END)

DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRBb0489/2¹fin
RLR:.....

Stuart:

This amendment directs the Department of Health and Family Services to request that the federal ~~Secretary of Health and Human Services~~ extend the Medicaid waiver for Senior Care to allow federal reimbursement for prescription drugs purchased by people who are under 65 years of age and are disabled. The amendment is modeled on 2003 Senate Bill 114.

Robin Ryan
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 261-6927
E-mail: robin.ryan@legis.state.wi.us

**DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRBb0489/1dn
RLR:wlj:cph

June 17, 2003

Stuart:

This amendment directs the Department of Health and Family Services to request that the federal secretary of health and human services extend the Medicaid waiver for Senior Care to allow federal reimbursement for prescription drugs purchased by people who are under 65 years of age and are disabled. The amendment is modeled on 2003 Senate Bill 114.

Robin Ryan
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 261-6927
E-mail: robin.ryan@legis.state.wi.us